

CURRICULUM VITAE Kate Pruce

Institute of Development Studies Library Road Brighton BN1 9RE UK E: K.Pruce@ids.ac.uk T: +44 (0)1273 606261 W: <u>www.ids.ac.uk</u>

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT:	Social Protection Research Fellow
THEMATIC EXPERTISE:	Social protection; politics of development; gender
GEOGRAPHICAL EXPERTISE:	Sub-Saharan Africa, esp. Zambia; Asia-Pacific: Timor-Leste

OVERVIEW

Kate has ten years of experience conducting research on social protection, as well as seven years working across sub-Saharan Africa with national and international NGOs. Her research focuses on social protection and the politics of development, with other research interests including developmental leadership, gender and social justice. Kate has extensive experience working on large-scale, multi-country research programmes, collaborating with a wide range of partners. These include the FCDO-funded Effective States and Inclusive Development (ESID) research centre based at the University of Manchester and the DFAT-funded Developmental Leadership Program (DLP), co-led by the University of Birmingham and La Trobe University, Melbourne. From June 2022-July 2023 she was Acting Research Director of the Developmental Leadership Program. Kate's geographical experience encompasses sub-Saharan Africa, with a focus on Zambia, and the Asia-Pacific region, particularly Timor-Leste.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

2014 – 2019	PhD Development Policy and Management
	University of Manchester, UK
2012 – 2013	MA International Development Management
	University of Manchester, UK
2000 – 2004	BA (Hons) English Literature (with Sociology)
	Trinity College Dublin, Ireland

RECORD OF EMPLOYMENT

2023 – PRESENT	Social Protection Research Fellow, Institute of Development Studies, UK
2022 – 2023	Postdoctoral Research Fellow in Leadership for Development, University of Birmingham, UK
2021 – 2022	ESRC Postdoctoral Research Fellow, University of Manchester, UK
2020 – 2021	Research Associate, Effective States and Inclusive Development research centre, University of Manchester, UK
2009 – 2012	Regional Programme Manager (Africa), dance4life international, Amsterdam, The Netherlands
2007 – 2009	Programme Coordinator Restless Development, Kabwe, Zambia

AFFILIATIONS

Honorary Research Fellow, International Development Department, University of Birmingham, UK Honorary Research Fellow, Global Development Institute, University of Manchester, UK

SELECTED EXPERIENCE	
2022 - 2023	Acting Research Director : Developmental Leadership Program, co-led by the University of Birmingham, UK and La Trobe University, Melbourne, funded by the Australian Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
2022 - 2023	Principal Investigator : 'Social protection and state legitimacy in Timor- Leste', funded by the Australian Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS AND OUTPUTS

- Pruce, K. (accepted). 'Women-state relations: the gendered politics of social protection provisioning in Zambia', *Social Policy and Administration*.
- Pruce, K., Hudson, D., Mcloughlin, C., do Céu, M., Brancher, L., Pires, C.N., Noronha, R., Ximenes, N. and Baptista, L. (2023). "This is our right': Social protection and fairness in Timor-Leste". University of Birmingham: Developmental Leadership Program.
- Hickey, S. and Pruce, K. (2023) 'PoEs and the politics of state-building and development in Africa', in Hickey, S. (ed.) *Pockets of Effectiveness and the Politics of State-building in sub-Saharan Africa,* Oxford University Press: Oxford.
- Pruce, K. (2023). 'The politics of who gets what and why: learning from the targeting of social cash transfers in Zambia', *The European Journal of Development Research*, 35(4): 820-839.
- Nhim, T. and Pruce, K. (2022). 'Strengthening local leadership for sustainable sanitation promotion: Evidence from the WASH sector in rural Cambodia', Developmental Leadership Program Research Briefing, DLP: University of Birmingham.
- Nhim, T and Pruce, K. (2022). 'Leadership development programming in rural Cambodia: Motivations and characteristics of leaders', Developmental Leadership Program Research Briefing, DLP: University of Birmingham.
- Pruce, K. (2021). 'Zambia's Social Policy Response to Covid-19: protecting the poorest or political survival?' CRC 1342 Covid-19 Social Policy Response Series, Universität Bremen: Bremen.
- Pruce, K. and Hickey, S. (2019). 'The Politics of Promoting Social Cash Transfers in Zambia', in Hickey, S., Lavers, T., Niño-Zarazúa, M. & Seekings, J., (eds.) *The Politics of Social Protection in Eastern and Southern Africa.* Oxford University Press: Oxford, UK.
- Pruce, K. (2019). *Investigating the Politics of Global Policy Transfer: the Case of Social Protection in Zambia*. PhD Thesis, The University of Manchester, UK.
- Pruce, K. and Hickey, S. (2017). 'The Politics of Promoting Social Protection in Zambia', ESID Working Paper No. 75, Effective States and Inclusive Development: Manchester, UK.
- Pruce, K. and Hickey, S. (2016). 'The Politics of Promoting Social Protection in Zambia', WIDER Working Paper 2016/156, UNU-WIDER: Helsinki.